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Peter Drew

From: Carlie Boyd <Carlie.Boyd@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 4:49 PM
To: Peter Drew
Subject: RE: SEPP 1 Concurrence - DA 2017/244 - Skennars Head Expansion Area - Your Ref 

16/10368

Hi Peter, 
 
Thanks for the further clarification regarding the changes to the lot layout during the assessment process. The minor 
change in configuration of the proposed lots and the area of proposed Lot 347 is noted. No further concurrence is 
required to be issued and the previously issued concurrence still stands.  
 
Thanks and regards 
 
Carlie Boyd 
Senior Planning Officer 
Planning Services 
Locked Bag 9022 |  Grafton NSW 2460 
T 02 6641 6604  E carlie.boyd@planning.nsw.gov.au 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  

 

From: Peter Drew [mailto:Peter.Drew@ballina.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 9:50 AM 
To: Carlie Boyd <Carlie.Boyd@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: SEPP 1 Concurrence ‐ DA 2017/244 ‐ Skennars Head Expansion Area ‐ Your Ref 16/10368 
 
Thanks for your response Carlie 
These amendments have been made during the assessment of the application (and do not relate to a medication 
under S 4.55). 
 
Given this, can you please confirm that the further concurrence is required. 
 
Regards, 
 
Peter Drew 
Town Planner 
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